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Mr. John Zych

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario

MA4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Zych:

Re: RP-2005-0020/EB-2005-0529 — Brantford Power Inc. Responsesto VECC
Interrogatories on Generic Issues Relating to the 2006 Electricity
Distribution Rate Application (* EDR”) Process

We are counsel to Brantford Power Inc. (“Brantford Power”) with respect to the above-
captioned matter. Please find accompanying this letter 10 copies of Brantford Power’s
Responses to the interrogatories of the Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition
(“VECC”) on generic issues in the 2006 EDR process.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAISLLP

Original Sgned by James C. Sdlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky

JCS/dp

Encls.

cc: George Mychailenko, Brantford Power Inc.
Heather Wyatt, Brantford Power Inc.
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